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1 message

Drotman, Peter (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <dpd1@cdc.gov> Wed, Oct 6, 2021 at 9:20 AM
To: "EID Editor (CDC)" <eideditor@cdc.gov>, "voakes@vt.edu" <voakes@vt.edu>

Thank you for your inquiry regarding permission to reproduce material
originally published in
Emerging Infectious Diseases. 

We routinely grant such permission at no charge as we do in this instance. 
The reproduced material
should contain a full formal citation to EID and
include a link if possible.

Congratulations on the pending completion of your doctoral thesis.  We wish
you well.

D. Peter Drotman, MD, MPH


Editor-in-Chief


Emerging Infectious Diseases


http://wwwnc.cdc.gov/eid/
 

 

 

From: Vanessa O. <voakes@vt.edu>


Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 8:25 AM
To: EID Editor (CDC) <eideditor@cdc.gov>

Subject: Permission to reproduce

 

Good morning,

 

My name is Vanessa Oakes, I'm an author on a manuscript published in your journal. I am in the process of assembling
my dissertation, and I would like to include that manuscript as part of my dissertation.

 

The manuscript in question is the following: https://dx.doi.org/10.3201%2Feid2509.190088

 

If this is alright with you, I would like to request either a letter from the editor or a written contract delineating the right to
republish in this limited instance.

 

Thank you for your time!

Vanessa

http://wwwnc.cdc.gov/eid/
mailto:voakes@vt.edu
mailto:eideditor@cdc.gov
https://dx.doi.org/10.3201%2Feid2509.190088
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--

Vanessa J. Oakes, DVM, MPH, DACVP

Clinical Instructor, Anatomic Pathology

PhD Candidate, Biomedical and Veterinary Sciences

Virginia-Maryland College of Veterinary Medicine

(540)231-7017


